
Date : 9/26/2022 9:25:26 AM
From : "Paul Dulberg" 
To : "Alphonse Talarico" 
Cc : "Paul Dulberg" 
BCc : "Tom Kost" , "Paul Dulberg" 
Subject : release DULBERG-from recovered iPad files
Attachment : release DULBERG.pdf; ATT00002.txt; 
 
Dear Mr Talarico,

I found this on the recovered iPad and believe this was from the pretrial settlement conference memo Mast set up 
and Balke forced.

The amount listed is $50,000

This document does not have a date and because it is a multi page PDF it appears on the iPad as a book so it's not 
showing me the date it was created easily. I admit, it may be my inability and lack of knowledge to know where to 
get that information.

My hope is that by emailing this to both you and me I will be able to get the creation date once it is on my computer.

Investigation continues

This document is not part of the bates numbered documents as far as I can tell but it is eerily similar to the $300,000 
release given to me from the Boudins (Dulberg 001221 - Dulberg 001223) which was sent to the Boudins with a 
cover letter on 12/14/2016.

This makes me believe this $50,000 release was sent to Mast but I would like to find more before stating that as fact.

This $50,000 release does not match the $135,000 pretrial settlement conference memo found in the Bates numbered 
documents (Dulberg 005390 - Dulberg 005397) but does support my claim that the pretrial settlement memo was 
altered after Saul Ferris mailed it to the Popovich firm.

I hope to find more on this in the recovered iPad files, perhaps the original pretrial settlement memo that said 
$50,000 and not $135,000.

Investigation continues.
Paul















Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

